
From: Prager, John@Waterboards
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Cc: O"Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Mia S. Brown
Subject: James J. Wittler Failure to FIle Report Hearing
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:20:33 AM

Ladies and gentleman,
 
The parties to the above noted matter have entered into settlement negotiations. In order to
provide the parties with more time and focus on settling this matter, the parties hereby jointly
request that the Hearing Team move the hearing and associated submittal deadlines for this matter
from the February 13, 2017 hearings  calendar  date to the March 10, 2017 date.  The parties will
contact the Hearings Team shortly to provide an update on the completion of settlement
negotiations.
 
Thank you,
 
John Prager, Attorney for the Prosecution Team
Office of Enforcement
State Water Resources Control Board
 

mailto:John.Prager@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:John.O"Hagan@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Kathy.Mrowka@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:mbrown@miabrownlaw.com

